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MEMORANDUM  
 
To:  Barrie McKay, Questar Gas Company 
 
From:  Energy Section, Division of Public Utilities 

   Marlin H Barrow, Utility Analyst 

   Artie Powell, Acting Manager 

 
Date:  June 2, 2005 
 
Subject: Monthly Update Meeting on Gas Cost. (Docket 05-057-06) 
 
 
In the Division’s memo dated May 31, 2005, to the Commission on the recent pass 

through filing (Docket 05-057-06), the Division recommended that QGC provide 

monthly updates on developments in the gas industry and markets that might affect prices 

as projected in the pass through filing.   

 

Although not specifically mentioned in the recent order of the Commission, authorizing 

the implementation of the requested rates on an interim basis, the Division still wants to 

meet with QGC on a monthly basis to review current market conditions.  Per our previous 

discussions, we would like to begin this in July with July 12th being established as the 

first meeting and continuing thereafter on the second Tuesday of each month. 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

  
 

  
 

  

 
  

 

  

 
 

Please advise us if this date meets with your schedule or if there is a better date for this 

meeting. 

 
 
 
Cc    Public Service Commission                                     
  Irene Rees, DPU 
  Leslie Reberg, CCS 
  Gary Dodge, UAE 
  Scott Gutting, Energy Strategies 
  Lee Brown, US Magnesium 
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